

Bio Metric Device Problem

Thursday, 15 Feb 2018, 6:05 pm

To: Soham Sir <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>

From: BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>

Cc: admin_attendance@modiproperties.com, HR Hemendra
<hr@modiproperties.com>, BnC estates <bnc@modiproperties.com>,
Subbareddy BNC <subbareddy@modiproperties.com>

Dear Soham Sir,

Biometric Device is failed today morning, the same we send to service center. They Repaired and given back us (in Working Condition). But again it is not working. One Whole Week attendance details of Staff & Workers has been Deleted. We asked Sunil & Technician, they said to send again on tomorrow.

We have Jobwork sheets to make Vouchers. This is for your kind information and advice

Thanking You

Regards,

Subba Reddy